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Environment

IRF20/1676

Mr Bob Ell

Executive Chairman

Leda Holdings Pty Ltd

PO Box 1914

SURFERS PARADISE QLD 4217

Dear Mr Ell

Kings Forest, Residential Subdivision Stage 1 Bulk Earthworks, Roadworks and
Subdivision of Precinct 5 (MP 08_0194) — Approval of Environmental Officer

Thank you for your correspondence received by email dated 9 April 2020, seeking approval for
engagement of an environmental officer in order to satisfy Condition 71(1) of the above Project
Approval.

Please see the attached letter in reply.

Should you have any enquiries, please contact Jane Flanagan, Senior Planner, Regional
Assessments, on 9274 6416, or jane.flanagan@planning.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely,

Brendon Roberts

Acting Director

Regional Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary

Attd. Approval letter, dated 28 April 2020.
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